RE: Feedback for Psych Ward
@AlchemyAnne

feedback@alfred.org.au

Date: On Thu, May 8, 2025 at 7:14 am

mhadmin@alfred.org.au

Dr Anna Cunningham - 16 occurrences. Last was paid May 1st 2025 and related to my care

Second doctor in my care - name to be provided but can be identified as always being in the meetings regarding my care. Female approx. 30's - 9
occurrences. Last was December 29TH 2024 unrelated to my care. A certain milestone is to be determined for payment to be made regarding my
care. Alternatively, if you provide a list of identification via a staff number, initials or name | can identify them.

Dr Mark - replacement doctor while Anna is away - 4 occurrences. Last was December 29TH 2024 unrelated to my care. Milestone to be achieved for
a new payment to be activated related to my care eg. Permanent orders over me.

Head Nurse - one of the 4 head nurses in the hospital has been paid May 1st relating to my care. Name is likely Kim - KIJ initials.

Security - Paid December 29TH by outside party unrelated to my care. Intended milestone is set to be paid for my care. If you provide their
identification via a staff number or name | can identify them.

Nurses - multiple payments to 3 nurses have been paid previously by external parties. 1 nurse has been paid related to my care May 1st also. One has
a milestone to achieve to be paid. If you provide their identification via a staff number or name | can identify them. Nikayla has a milestone to meet to
be paid regarding my care also.

My expectation, naturally, is that The Alfred will deny all of this and assign it to mental iliness on my part for consistency. However, please be aware
that legal precedence allows investigation to begin on mediumship and | will be pursuing this relentlessly with the Tribunal and the police if you don't.

I'm open to compensation settlement outside the Tribunal and legal system but this is beyond inappropriate and harmful to me in multiple ways
including the collapse of my business by being retained without access to police, technology and wrongfully diagnosed.

| look forward to your considered response.

Anne

On Wed, May 7, 2025 at 4:47 pm, @AlchemyAnne <alchemyanne@proton.me> wrote:

Thank you for the fast response.

Anne

On Wed, May 7, 2025 at 4:45 pm, MGMTEXEC - Feedback < feedback@alfred.org.au> wrote:

Dear Ms Miles

Thank you for this correspondence

We will review and accordingly have the most appropriate person be in contact

Kind regards

John



From: @AlchemyAnne <alchemyanne @proton.me>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 May 2025 3:34 PM

To: mhadmin@alfred.org.au

Cc: MGMTEXEC - Feedback <feedback@alfred.org.au>
Subject: Fw: Feedback for Psych Ward

Please find below my correspondence to the feedback line at The Alfred.

Note that the team here all refused to offer this email address however it was provided by IMHA and | found a business card on the ward floor.

I think it has always been appropriate to be able to give thorough and effective feedback and blocking this is a further breach of my rights.

I'm ready to discuss my release from mandatory medications and to be released at the first opportunity.

Thank you.

Anne Miles

0411102401

Alchemyanne@proton.me

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: @AlchemyAnne <alchemyanne@proton.me>
Date: On Wed, May 7, 2025 at 2:19 pm

Subject: Fw: Feedback for Psych Ward

To: feedback@alfred.org.au <feedback@alfred.org.au>
Cc:

Please pass on to the hospital administrator as a matter of urgency. Thank you

Anne Miles
0411102401

Alchemyanne@proton.me




